Gene Sutay

Wearer of Many Hats

Email: gsutay@gmail.com

Phone: 719-888-0320

Address: 6850 Cedar Ridge Court Colorado Springs, CO 80919

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/gene-sutay

Website: <u>IT-Consultant.guru</u>

METHODOLOGY

Technology is a big box of LEGOs and I like to love to build new things. I'm a solution provider. I'll look at hard problems, gaps, holes, etc., and engineer a solid solution exceeding expectations. I'd like to think that my methodology in creating solutions gives me an edge. I prefix each project with a research phase to determine the best tools for the job. I don't have any rigid bag of tricks. If the best tools for the job are new to me, I'll quickly master them and push forward. Each project may introduce unique requirements and challenges. I'm an expert in providing out-side-the-box solutions.

CURRENT FOCUS

Solution Architect Virtual Systems Engineer Tools / UI Developer

Pipeline / Automation Engineer Project Owner / Manager Cloud Provision Expert

Cloud Infrastructure Specialist Microservice Architecture Web Design / Graphic Artist

SKILLS

JavaScript CoreUI / Bootstrap 4 Node.js Docker / LXC VirtualBox / OVM Jer	nkins / Hudson			
Oracle Cloud Mesos / Marathon / ZooKeeper OVAB / Chef / Nimbula	Bash / Shell			
HTML5 / CSS3 Visual Studio Code / Eclipse Git Bash Linux / Windows / UNIX	SVN / ADE			
PaaS / SaaS / laaS DevOps Graphical Editing / Design Webmaster	/ Web Design			
Kubernetes OKE Clusters MongoDB API Server Apache Server	Socket.io			
Fast Absorption and Deployment of New Technology Excellent Documentation Skills				

EXPERIENCE

Principal Member of Technical Staff / Consulting Member of Technical Staff (CMTS was approved early 2020 but delayed due to pandemic. Will be official June of 2021.)

Oracle / Redwood Shores, CA / April 2000 - Present

My current work at Oracle is focused on developing tools and UI dashboards that enhance and enrich the development process of Oracle's Cloud Service Teams. Working great as both a solo engineer and valued team member, I assist other projects as needed, develop and complete my own solo projects, and work on creative side projects in my spare time.

- Tools/UI Developer creating rich and detailed dashboards catering to the needs of Managers, Provision Engineers and much needed pipeline/automation intelligence.
- Virtual Systems Engineer combining technology in new and interesting ways to create tools and UIs to enhance and enrich Cloud Service development teams.
- Pipeline/Automation Engineer designing unique solutions for the hardest automation projects.
- Consultant assisting Development and QA Management with build and virtualization projects: improving
 the build process, streamlining available resources to maximize performance, giving demos and training
 in virtual technologies.

Principal Member of Technical Staff - continued

Oracle / Redwood Shores, CA / April 2000 - Present

- Virtualization expert with experience in setup and management of hypervisors like Oracle Virtual Machine (OVMS/OVMM) and Oracle VirtualBox and related products Oracle Virtual Assembly Builder (OVAB), Chef, Nimbula, etc.
- Build Engineer with heavy experience in Oracle ADE (a proprietary source control system) and light
 experience in SVN. Excel in various scripting languages (shell, Perl, ant, etc.) used in automating build
 processes.
- Accessibility test expert that won Oracle's first ever award for excellence in Accessibility testing.
- Senior Windows/Unix/Linux System Administrator handling everything from desktop support to network engineering projects.
- Quality Assurance Engineer responsible for manual testing and automation work across numerous Oracle product lines.
- Experience in install/configuration/management of various servers including many different Oracle Application Servers/Databases, Apache Web Server, Microsoft Internet Information System (IIS), NNTP News Server, FTP Server, SAMBA Server, Netscape Email Server, plus.
- Author of numerous detailed E2E wikis documenting complex system integrations, installations and configurations.

Organization System Administrator

Electronic Data Systems (EDS) / Webster, NY / 1998 - April 2000

Catered to the complete hardware, Software, and Network needs of a 180 seat Engineering organization at Xerox in a Windows NT / UNIX / NetWare 4.x environment to include product research, purchasing, troubleshooting, hardware repair, workstation/server configuration, security, network print services, backups, web administration, and cross-platform connectivity.

Project Engineer

Real Time Enterprises (RTE) / Pittsford, NY / 1995 – 1998

- Administration of a 70 user Windows NT 4.0 Domain that co-exists with a Novell NetWare 4.x environment.
- Setup and administration of an NT 4.0 Server with Microsoft's IIS Web Server.
- Web Master / Author of several internal Websites.
- Evaluated, made recommendations, and implemented changes to several PC networks and Web pages at customer sites.
- Responsible for ISO 9001 test procedure creation and validation testing for processes associated with software/hardware troubleshooting.
- PC hardware specialist responsible for the building, upgrading, and repair of PCs, Servers, and other electronic equipment.
- Provided Tier 1 technical support for Xerox, Kodak, Bell Atlantic, and other manufacturer's products and software.

CERTIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- Agile Software Development
- SAFe Product Owner / Product Manager Course
- Cloud Architecture: Design Decisions
- Cloud Architecture: Advanced Concepts
- DevOps Foundations
- DevOps Foundations: Lean and Agile
- DevOps Foundations: Incident Management
- DevOps Foundations: Infrastructure as Code
- DevOps Foundations: Continuous Delivery/Continuous Integration
- A+ Service Technician Certification specializing in Windows and DOS environments.
- Course #520, Novell NetWare 4.1 Administration.
- Course #578, Network Essentials.
- Course #758, Supporting MS Internet Information Server.
- Course #936, Creating and Configuring a Web Site Using Microsoft Tools.

EDUCATION

	University of Buffalo	Genesee Community	University of Phoenix	University of Phoenix
	1989-1992, Buffalo, NY	College	2000-2004, San	2021-current, Colorado
	Completed 5 semesters	1993-1995, Batavia, NY	Francisco, CA	Springs, CO
	of courses in Engineering	A.A.S., Computer Repair	Three classes shy of a	Completing 9 new core
	and Computer Science.	Technology. Honors	Bachelor of Science in	classes to wrap up
		Program Graduate with 3.9	Information Technology	Bachelor of Science in
		GPA.	with a 3.92 GPA.	Information Technology
1	IITSIDE OE WODK			with a 4.0 GPA.

OUTSIDE OF WORK

Knights of Columbus

2017-Current Colorado Springs, CO

4th degree Knight and Chef leading a cooking team. Very active in planning and cooking for large dining events and other council level charitable activities. My out-side-the-box thinking and leadership resulted in the 2020 fundraiser event that made up for the entire year of income loss due to the pandemic.

Boy Scouts of America

2017-Current Colorado Springs, CO

Eagle Scout. Troop Treasurer, Webmaster, Committee Member, Adult Leader. Engineer of Troop's new and modern digital presence complete with hosting service management, website development, domain management, email, calendar, blog, and a detailed user manual for easy digestion by other adult leaders.

Tear for the Children, LLC

2009-Current, Austin, TX and Colorado Springs, CO

President / Founder. Organizer of multiple charitable events, fundraisers, and outreaches. Hands-on participant coordinating logistics and ensuring 100% of donations reach the target. Our largest outreach involved organizing a team of Philippine locals to rebuild 16 homes destroyed in Cat 5 Typhoon Yolanda in 2014 on Bantayan Island.